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Kay 31st, 1930*

Dr* B. deE.-Roeso, 
Geat Chinese Library » 
Montreal •

Dear Dr. Boose,

I an grntof ul to you for
letting me see the clippings sent by :tr. Gill la tc 
Kr. Oost* and also for quoting to mo Hr. Cost*a eonment.

Ac you know, Dr. r.rnest Best 
is not a professor of UcGlll University but a professor 
of Religious Eduaation in the ? eologio&l Colleges which 
are affiliated to He Gill University* In one tray it is 
a tribute to Mill that these professors of theological 
colleges indicate that they are professors of this Uni­
versity instead of their more proper designation.

The Universîty, of course, 
has nothing to do with Y.r,0,A. propaganda.

Thank you a^eo for the
reports of the meetings of the Committee for the 
Promotion of Chinese Studies at Toronto.

t.

Ever youro faithfully,
V

Principal•
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